

From: Joseph Essex

To: Jose Trevino

Date: May 29, 2008

Subject: FCC file number 0547-EX-PL-2007

---

Message:

Narrowing down the bands will not cause any problems. I listed the entire bands from lowest to highest freq. unclaimed by the FAA assuming that they were claiming their upper and lower frequency requirements including any sidebands from modulation. How about the following?

- 1) Frequency band of 4400 to 4900 MHz
- 2) Frequency band of 8850 to 8900 MHz
- 3) Frequency band of 9250 to 9000 MHz

As stated previously, we will be transiting unmodulated single frequencies which fall in the various bands. The reason for requesting relatively large bands is to allow us to change frequencies in response to other users. If necessary I can raise the lower frequency for the band as well leaving a 50 MHz gap between my allowable transmit bands and FAA claimed bandwidths. We plan to monitor the frequencies we select prior to beginning testing and will coordinate with local radio users to avoid conflicts.